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Having just gene over the 'mﬁm&nw inventoxry®, I write ruam

There is editorieltzing which I believe is out of plece in mek »
domcm. I wuld expest suck ® peper ¥o Be restiricted te simple fagt sbouy - EK
which there s and #sn be no guestion. It should mot contein valus judgememts, o
should not sffury opiniens un performsnas. And I strengly protest ths fncliwneion k!
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as psrt of the “"Recenrds of the President's Comils.lon” of sueh abject works of
syeophancy es ¥he C3S shows of 1967. They have no place in such an arebive,
cortainlyno¥ as port of officdal files, scd yoxr luglusion, 1% seems to me, of
sueh over-advertised triviality, Tequires st the wry lesst that you also ine
copporats all works eriticel of the goverimsnt's poooupbing of the crime.

In tne pust I heve sompleined tbat your ageady bas adted ss a partisas, net ;
an impartiel sustodian of a precious ns¥onal heritage, This 1s but snnther ‘
sxemple of whet lesds %o tids feelinga

I suggest the "Xhtreduction” 1is aa inedednste refisation of e

Commineion's mendate. IZ you deem it necessexry to incorporute smuch s commentary,

it should be complets, In seying thst Ogweld wes arreigasd ” within X2 Dours :
of hia srresi®™ you mey have 2ad tue best intentions, but that Be was srreigned 4
ot all on the second charge don e dlspubed Yy prodetive evidenes in your
austedy. I% likevise is ineppropriate fo sey the arrsigmments {thers ers seid S
tc have been e} were "0n the desis of evidence provided by Federsi, State end - . . |
looal egencies” or that the limited things that can teken to be referred %o 4
"eaused many DOODIs AMaeoVo suspect the existence of s...conapirsey”.

The lunguege on pege thres, not sssentiel %o an fnvestory, can W teken ‘
to afifirm tast ke Comaission dfd “conduet @ therough and indspendsnt invesiliga- &
tion®. Both are subject %0 at leest question, and vhen the CGommisslon bed w0
single favestigeler of i%s owaw on fia staff or working for i, this Xind of
formlstion {is partdoulsrly unfortunsse end can, by those who Bave studied this S
matter deeply, be takea &5 no more then propagasdss I will underieke W debste i
with sy you select vhether the Coumisclon's work wWas thorough end wiether its i
investigation wes independent. In any event, whare is the relevencs of moch i
sygoment in st inventory, s gulde to schelsrs? Cannot you psrmit theze who &
stady your stchives to yvesch uninfiunsneed conolusioms of their own?

On pages 3 and 4 there is reference t» the seeking of Zate from four
Congressionsl ecommitiees. I did nod note receipt of any Atemized. If there ie
sny meterisl from such Ccomittees, may I pluss ‘be nm&»@!&éﬂwﬁiﬁi are
these committess?
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referense to the position and function ef Walter Oraig, %o the ignersd represen-
¥atdqn of thess in the transeripts and other records and most particularly to
this misrepresentation of the purpose, "Typis was done in fairmeas to the
gl leged amsassin end Bis femily and was agreesble to counsel fox Oswsld's wldow",
If for some resson thst seems to have no bearing on an inventory ik wes deenmsd
ne¢easary to say this "wam agreesble to counsel for Oswald’s widow', hew sould
Wou poseibly not say what it explieitly was not agreesdle %o aithar Bis mother
or his mother's counsel? How can you say this wes dons "in fairness %o his family"
when Bls mother, certaimly Wpart of nis "tamily". sa obvioualy md egain sxplliaitly
naardad it as not faix?
E

Under Item 8, puge 10, 1t says “A few of the documents are miasing™. XIs
there & 1ist of those miszeing? When I fhrst exsmined CDLOZ, much was missing.
Hes eny of this been loceted? Heve the sgsncies of origin been asked te replace
what 1s atill missd.ng after more then five ye&rn? 12 not, I wuld ke such a
list so that & might esk tis sgencies of origin %o replace the missing evidencs,
as all, certein}.y. should be able %o,
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Is there a 118t of the files 4n Item 107

There is snother intrusion of unfactual propegende under Item 18, 1la,

a gratuitous insertion of an unnecessary and insecurate conclusiomm,"...lee
Hervey Osweld distriduting litersture cn behalf of ihe Falr Play for Cuba
Comsd ttee", With Uswald deed end no word from him on this, the presence cf
rind-reading in an “inventory” {s dubious. But with the unguestioned FHI erd
Comniscion corelusian, thuat there was po F¥CC is Nev Orleemns, one cen only
wonder why snd how such prejudicial misinfermaticn founi {¢s way inte s document
described 25 this one i{s. 4nd ie rot the third film sn edited version ol the
second? _

14 N . . .
Item 3% desoribes the pege proofs of both the Peport and hearings wx
by inference (specifically with the Report) aa having no chenges other then
"stylistic chonges of worde or phbeses", I suzmest this 18 not consistent with
faot and will #urther misleed most who use this 1nvuwry intc believing this
was truaeg of asll proofs.

The prepsration of suck sn inventory is valusble. Hed some € the time
and space devoted %o the most dublous comment desn bestowed upor furtber detall,
1% eould heve been more valuable., I would hope you would see fit %o remove ths
argument in this document snd restrict it to what one normally expe¢ts to find in
sn "inventory”.
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Sincerely,

Hexrnld Weisberg



